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From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Betts Mineral Update

My weekly mineral update was posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.

By request this week | assembled all of my RED and all of my BLACK minerals.

RED MINERALS:

#81212, Elbaite var. Bi-colored Tourmaline, Cruzeiro Mine, Brazil

#81281, Calcite var. Manganoan Calcite, N'Chwaning Ill Mine, South Africa
#81510, Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline with  Albite and Muscovite, Paprok, Afghanistan
#80854, Wulfenite var. Red Wulfenite, Jianshan Mine, China

#80718, Heulandite with red hematite inclusions on Quartz, Jalgaon, India
#80616, Stilbite, Heulandite, Mordenite, Aurangabad, India

#80768, Wulfenite coated with Quartz, Jianshan Mine,China

#81606, Chabazite, Wasson's Bluff, Parrsboro, Canada

#81211, Elbaite var. Bi-colored Tourmaline, Cruzeiro Mine, Brazil

#81408, Vanadinite on Barite, Mibladen, Haute Moulouya Basin, Morocco
#80484, Elbaite Tourmaline (bi-colored), Pederneira Mine, Brazil

#81600, Topaz with rhyolite inclusions, Thomas Range, Utah

#81261, Topaz on Quartz, Shah Nassir Peak, Nyet, Pakistan

#80714, Roselite with Dolomite, Aghbar Mine, east of Bou Azzer, Morocco
#81646, Rhodochrosite, Poudrette Quarry, Mont Saint-Hilaire, Canada
#81644, Spinel, Mahenge, Tanzania

#81053, Corundum var. Ruby, Jegdalek, Afghanistan

#81287, Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline, Himalaya Mine, California
#80740, Corundum var. Ruby, Winza, Mpwapwa District, Tanzania
#80947, Vanadinite with Calcite, North Geronimo Mine, Arizona

#81389, Rhodochrosite, N'Chwaning Il Mine, South Africa

#81056, Corundum var. Ruby, Jegdalek, Afghanistan

#81059, Corundum var. Ruby, Winza, Mpwapwa District, Tanzania
#81045, Corundum var. Ruby, An Phu, Luc Yen, Vietham

#80938, Vanadinite over Barite, Mibladen, Haute Moulouya Basin, Morocco
#81061, Corundum var. Ruby, Tanzania

#80420, Stilbite, Cape D'Or, Canada

BLACK MINERALS
#81535, Braunite-1l and Calcite, N'Chwaning Il Mine, South Africa

#80878, Liddicoatite Tourmaline Slice, Alakamisy Itenina, south of Antsirabé, Madagascar
#81503, Hematite, Congonhas do Campo, Brazil




#81528, Ferberite, Siderite, Fluorapatite, Pyrite, Panasqueira Mine, Portugal
#81667, Buergerite Tourmaline near Mexquitic, Mexico (Type Locality for Buergerite)
#81572, Analcime, Natrolite, Aegirine, Poudrette Quarry, Mont Saint-Hilaire, Canada
#81378, Vanadinite on Mottramite, Touissit Mine, Morocco

#80631, Cassiterite (twinned crystals), Xuebaoding Mountain near Pingwu, China
#81533, Rutile (V-twinned crystals), Graves Mountain (Kyanite Mine), Georgia
#80238, Cassiterite, Centro Minero Viloco, 5.5 km NE of Araca, Bolivia

#80396, Vanadinite on Fe-Mn-oxides, Taouz, Er Rachidia, Morocco

#80623, Ferberite, Yaogangxian Mine, China

#80562, Manganite on Quartz, Caland Mine, Atikokan, Canada

#81560, Bixbyite, N'Chwaning Il Mine, South Africa

#81529, Bixbyite, N'Chwaning Il Mine, South Africa

#81637, Hollandite in Quartz, Anketsaketsa, Madagascar

#80266, Quartz var. Smoky-Amethyst with Hematite, Millington Quarry, New Jersey
#81664, Rutile, Graves Mountain, Georgia

#80594, Ferberite (V-twinned crystals), Cerro Tazna, Bolivia

#80282, Quartz and Microcline, Elephant Mountain pegmatite prospect, Maine
#81382, Titanite, Bear Lake Molybdenite Mine, Canada

#81412, Mimetite var. Campylite with Psilomelane and Quartz, Drygill Mine,England
#81202, Sphalerite (lamellar twinned) with minor Calcite, Mid-Continent Mine, Kansas
#80897, Quartz var. Smoky Quartz with Muscovite, Berry Quarry, Maine

#80186, Babingtonite, Okenite, Calcite, Quartz, Mumbai (Bombay) District, India
#81591, Dravite-Schorl Tourmaline, Santa Cruz, Mexico

#80792, Schorl Tourmaline, Erongo Mountains, Namibia

#81342, Sphalerite (lamellar twinned crystals), Tri-State Lead-Zinc Mining District, Missouri
#81107, Quartz var. Smoky-Amethyst Quartz, Intergalactic Pit, Deer Hill, Maine

The new update is online at:
Weekly Mineral Update

or cut-and-past this link into your browser:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.ntm

Sincerely,

John Betts, owner

John Betts - Fine Minerals

Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street
New York City, NY 10025
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